

Parks and Recreation meeting minutes January 4, 2024

Start time 7:16 pm

Present: Brazill, Anders, Moreci, Wild, Fassbender

- Motion to approve agenda: Wild second Moreci. 5:0

Old agenda items

- Update on Caboose program
 - George will work on contacting individuals to get an idea for the cost.
 - George suggested we repair the windows first due to the damage.
 - We agreed that it may be beneficial to try to get some money in the budget from the city each year over the next 4-5 years.
 - George will also work on getting the caboose on the historical registry.
- Update on the Paul Fisher Park Swings:
 - Find out if there is anything currently in this year's budget for swings?
 - If not, we would like to be sure that it is in next year's budget.
 - We are concerned about wooden based swings regarding longevity and safety.
- Plaque for tree program:
 - We would like to have a plaque in city hall with the names of the donors.

Other items

- George will work on the cemetery sign.
- We are curious to know if the water fountains have been fixed.
- We would like to see if there is any money for movies in the park and add this to the budget for next year.
- Have the curbs at Paul Fisher Park been fixed?
- We plan on scheduling the city cleanup on the first Saturday in May.
- George is going to see if the city has a button maker so we can sell buttons to raise money for events.

Adjourn meeting at 7:49 pm motion by Wild second by Brazill all in favor 5 opposed 0.

Approved:


Joe Brazill – Chair

Attest:


Jeremy Caudle – City Recorder